Jaime Barnhart <Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com>

To: Anna Shova <Ashova@dropbox.com>
Cc: HS San Francisco <hssf@theservicecompanies.com>; Jaime Barnhart <jbarnhart@dropbox.com>;
TuckShopOps <tuckshopops@dropbox.com>

Hello Anna,

| spoke with Gina and let her know that although we do value her on the team a lot, we
cannot keep having her leave early or call out because it defeats the purpose of having her
on the team if she isn't present to be a part of the team. | have asked her to improve her
attendance and she has said yes she will work in improving.

Best,

Jaime Barnhart

Onsite Supervisor at Dropbox

The Service Companies

1800 Owens Street | San Francisco, CA 94158

C: 415-590-0384 O0: 415-431-8826 ext 1

E: Jaime.Barnhart@TheServiceCompanies.com

THE SERVICE
COMPANIES

SERVICE. ABOWVE ALL

From: Anna Shova <ashova@dropbox.com>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 9:09 AM

To: Jaime Barnhart <Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com>

Cc: HS San Francisco <hssf@theservicecompanies.com>; Jaime Barnhart
<jbarnhart@dropbox.com>; TuckShopOps <tuckshopops@dropbox.com>
Subject: Re: Assistance needed

Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com
Hello Anna,

Got it. If you can have them meet at my desk then that works.

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

SERVICE. ABOWE ALL

From: Anna Shova <ashova@dropbox.com>

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 6:35 PM

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

My apologies on the late response, | did not have a chance to meet with Kaylha or Gina
today, | can have these conversations with both of them on Monday, please let me
know what time works best that day?

Best,

Jaime Barnhart

Onsite Supervisor at Dropbox

The Service Companies

1800 Owens Street |_San Francisco, CA 94158

C: 415-590-0384 O0: 415-431-8826 ext 1

E: Jaime.Barnhart@TheServiceCompanies.com

THE SERVICE
COMPANIES

SERVICE. ABOVE ALL

From: Anna Shova <ashova@dropbox.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 4:55 PM

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

| can definitely talk with them about their attendance. Kaylha has had two call outs
already within under 90 days and she technically signed a contract that outlined she
cannot exceed more than 2 attendance related issues within her first 90 days, So |
can discuss that with her and tell her she needs to have more consistent attendance.

As for Gina she definitely has more than a handful of times that she has left early,
and | can speak with her to let her know that although we have been lenient in the
past, we cannot continue to allow her to leave early every other week.

Please let me know when you would like for me to have these conversations with
them.

Best,

Jaime Barnhart

Onsite Supervisor at Dropbox

The Service Companies

1800 Owens Street |_San Francisco, CA 94158

C: 415-590-0384 O: 415-431-8826 ext 1

E: Jaime.Barnhart@TheServiceCompanies.com

THE SERVICE
COMPANIES

SERVICE. ABOWE ALL

From: Anna Shova <ashova@dropbox.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 3:01 PM

To: Jaime Barnhart <jparnhart@dropbox.com>

Cc: HS San Francisco <hssf@theservicecompanies.com>; TuckShopOps
<tuckshopops@dropbox.com>

Subject: Assistance needed
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Anna Shova

Food and Beverage Operations Coordinator
ashova@dropbox.com

1800 Owens Street, San Francisco

232 Dropbox

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
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